
Harrison, Brenda 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Temple, Kurt 
Friday, June 03, 2016 11:58 AM 
Harrison, Brenda 
Bachle, Laura 
FW: Emailing: title_VI_ plan REV 05.17.16 
title_VI_ plan REV 05.17.16.docx 

Brenda: We need to open up a TA file for this matter, similar to the one we opened for NYSDEC (2STA-16-R2). Can you 
help me with that? If so, please include the email below and the attachment as originating documents for the file. 

Thanks, Kurt 

-----Original Message-----

From: Emory, Patrick J. (DNREC) [mailto:Patrick.Emory@state.de.us] 
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2016 2:14 PM 
To: Temple, Kurt <Temple.Kurt@epa.gov> 
Cc: Coats, Kara S. (ONREC) <Kara.Coats@state.de.us>; Bixby, Nicole R. (DNREC) <Nicole.Bixby@state.de.us>; Kassab, 
William (DOJ) <Wil!iam.Kassab@state.de.us> 
Subject: Emailing: title_Vl_ plan REV 05.17 .16 

Kurt, 

We have prepared a Draft Title VI Plan for the Delaware Department of Natural Resources and Environmental Control. 
As we discussed in our last conversation in February 2016, upon finishing the draft I would forward itto you at EPA for 

your feedback and guidance. 

l appreciate all your assistance in preparing this draft document and I believe we have included all your 
recommendations to this point. I look forward to hearing from you with your comments so that we can move towards 

completion of the final plan. 

Thanks again for your assistance and have a great Memorial Day Weekend. 

Pat 

PatrickJ. Emory 
Director 
Office of Community Services 
(302) 739-9959 -Office 
(302) 855-1902 -Fax 
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